Freedom of Information Act 2000 – transport provisions
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

	Request for Information 
	Bus Real Time Information
	Registrations and Publicity
	NaPTAN Management
 
	Demand Response Transport
	Schools Transport
	Traffic light priority for Buses
 

	Is the Council responsible for the provision of the following?
	Yes:☒
	No:☐
	Yes:☐
	No:☒
	Yes:☐
	No:☒
	Yes:☐
	No:☒
	Yes:☐
	No:☒
	Yes:☐
	No:☒

	If Yes, who is your software providers?
	Vix Technology 
	 
	 Novus 
	 
	 
	 

	When does the software contract end?
	2024
	This is an ongoing long term trading arrangement
	This is an ongoing long term trading arrangement
	This is an ongoing long term trading arrangement
	This is an ongoing long term trading arrangement
	

	What is the annual payment for this software?
	£42,000
	£20,000
	Included in registrations and publicity
	Forms part of concessionary travel contract
	     
	     

	If no, which authority manages these for your area?
	N/A
	  Leicestershire County Council
	 
Leicestershire County Council 
	  Leicestershire County Council
	  Leicestershire County Council
	 n/a

	Which Department is responsible for each of the systems?
	Public Transport 
	Safe & Sustainable Team

Leicestershire County Council
	Safe & Sustainable Team

Leicestershire County Council
	Safe & Sustainable Team

Leicestershire County Council
	Safe & Sustainable Team

Leicestershire County Council
	 

	Number of buses per day?
	     Approximately 2,000 per day pre-covid

	Number of trips per day?
	     20,000 (No exact figures, based on estimate of 10 passengers per bus throughout the day)


You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
